· QUESTION: Clarification on the closing date and time and submission format required for the response. The Program Announcement on STRI BOP and FBO indicate a 1/17/2013 closing date, however the text, whether in the announcement or Sources Sought Document, does not indicate what time and date the SSN is due and how it should be delivered. Can you please update the opportunity announcement to include specific submission instructions?

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:  17 Jan closing date will be extended to 22 Jan 2013 NLT 1:00 p.m. EST. Responses can be sent electronically using Microsoft or PDF format to the POCs listed in the SSN or via mail to: 

Eric Hertl
Contract Spc. SFAE-STRI-KOV
PII, 4th Floor 4T3
U.S. ARMY PEO STRI Acquisition Center
12350 Research Parkway, Orlando, FL 32826

· QUESTION: On page 1 of the Sources Sought Notice, in the section titled
"Background", the government states that the 6 month Bridge-Contract will have a PoP of 1 February through 13 July. For purposes of developing an accurate ROM, what date should be used for the contract start date of the follow-on contract to the bridge?

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:  Nov 1, 2013 is the NLT start date of 1 base year + 4 option years. Out hope is to have an award made sometime between Aug and Oct. 

· QUESTION: On page 1 of the Sources Sought Notice, in the section titled "Purpose
and Objectives", the government mentions acquisition planning. What is the
current acquisition plan for this opportunity? Can the government provide
dates and milestones relative to Requests For Information, Industry Day,
Draft RFP, RFP, and contract award?

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: At this time we don’t intend to request additional information in market research or hold an industry day. However we reserve the right to change our mind. Current plan is to have Draft RFP out 20 Feb 2013, RFP being released 13 Mar 2013, and Award taking place between 30 Aug 2013 and 31 Oct 2013. 

· QUESTION: On page 5 of the Sources Sought Notice, in the section titled "Responses
Requested", the government makes reference to small business. Is there a
specific direction for this solicitation relative to small business set
aside?
 
GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: This SSN will help in determining out strategy relative to small business set aside.  If you are a small business please indicate so in your response to the SSN. 

· QUESTION: On page 5 of the Source Sought Notice, in the section titled "Acquisition Approach", the government discusses contract type, but does not specifically mention a contract vehicle. Will the government use the STOC contract vehicle or is there another contract vehicle in mind?

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: The decision to use STOC or outside of STOC has not been finalized at this time. We are currently exploring the entire marketplace for industry capabilities. 

· QUESTION: On page 6 of the Sources Sought Notice, in the section titled "Constraints", the government mentions that it must be fully operational no later than 60 days from date of award. What tasks specifically will need to be fully operational?

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: All of the tasks mentioned in the PWS.

· QUESTION: On page 6 of the Sources Sought Notice, in the "Responses Requested" section, the government states that Times New Roman 12pt font should be used. Does this requirement apply to graphics (charts, tables, etc.)?

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: Yes.

· QUESTION: On page 6 of the Sources Sought Notice, in the "Responses Requested" section, the government requests estimates per labor category. Can the government provide the current labor categories that are used as part of the existing contract? 

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: No.

· QUESTION: On page 2 of the PWS, Section 4 Period of Performance, the document states that the period of performance for this effort is from February 1, 2013 through July 31st, 2013. This PoP is consistent with the bridge contract mentioned on page 1 the Sources Sought Notice in the Background Section, but not consistent with the 5 year PoP (base + 4 option years) stated in the Acquisition Approach on page 6 of the Sources Sought Notice. Should we assume, for purposes of the ROM, that we should provide ROM pricing for 1 base year and 4 option years?

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: Yes. 

· QUESTION: There are two locations in the PWS that mentions simulation center locations (Section 6.9 - Simulation Management and Section 6.10 – Operations and Maintenance). In addition, the Sources Sought Notice lists locations on page 7 and page 8. Section 6.9 lists 10 CONUS and 4 OCONUS locations. Section 6.10 lists 8 CONUS and 9 OCONUS. The SSN lists 15 CONUS and 6 OCONUS. Can the government describe the differences in each list and indicate which list should be used to develop the ROM?

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: Use the list in the Sources Sought Notice.

· QUESTION: On page 18 of the PWS, Section 12 Travel Requirements, the government lists contractor travel. Should the contractor ROM include travel estimates?
GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: Yes. Each contractor attends an annual training session in San Antonio. For each Tier One Coordinator and Operator, 2 trips per year is an average estimate for both, at roughly $2000K per trip.  Central Program Office staff travel on the average of 5 trips a year per member, so 5 trips x 8 members = 40. 

· QUESTION: On page 21 of the PWS, there is an attachment for HIPAA. Can the government indicate the type of information that may be exposed to the
contractor as part of doing business?

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: The HIPAA is cautionary and recommended by legal. Typically the contract professionals are not exposed to protected health information to do their work. In case an errant case breaks through unintentionally, it should be handled according to HIPAA guidelines.

· QUESTION: Is there an incumbent currently performing this work? And, if so who is the incumbent and under which contract vehicle is this contracted as well as the value of the award?

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: Current contract is managed by OPM under Contract OPM020700006 Order No O0508 Requisition/Reference No 30857 and the contractor is ICF Incorporated. A FOIA request can be submitted to that office for additional information. We will not be releasing the value of that contract. 

· QUESTION: The instructions state responses are to be provided using 12-point, Times New Roman font. Offeror assumes this applies to narrative, and a smaller font may be used for tables/graphics. May offerors use Arial or Arial Narrow (no less than 8 point font size) for tables and graphics? 

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: Please use 12 point Times New Roman for tables and graphics as well.

· QUESTION: For the estimated labor cost pricing (ROM), does the Government want the labor cost for just the Base Year, or labor costs for all contract years included?

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: Base Year + 4 option years

· QUESTION: The location of Simulation Coordinators provided in the SSN and the PWS do not match.  On page 7 of the SSN, it shows two locations that require Simulation Coordinators that are not included in the PWS table on page 11.  Should the table on page 11 include Eglin AFB, FL and Langley AFB?

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:  Please use the list on the SSN. 

· QUESTION: The PWS table on page 11 shows MacDill AFB, FL; however, there is no position provided in the SSN.  Should MacDill AFB, FL, be removed from the table?

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:  Please use the list on the SSN.

· QUESTION: The location of Simulation Operators provided in the SSN and the PWS do not match. On page 7 of the SSN, it shows two locations that require Simulation Operators that are not included in the PWS table on page 13.  Should the table on page 13 include Hurlburt Field, FL, and Eglin AFB, FL?

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:  Please use the list on the SSN. 

· QUESTION: The PWS table on page 13 shows Incirlik AB, Turkey; Misawa AB, Japan; and Osan AB, Korea; however, there are no positions provided in the SSN.  Should these three locations be removed from the table?

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:  Please use the list on the SSN.

· QUESTION: Is US citizenship or US Permanent Residency required for the OCONUS positions?  

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:  Yes.
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